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Lindsay Ray

From: Lindsay Ray
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 11:07 AM
To: Lindsay Ray
Subject: Advisory Committee: John Headen

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Board and Committees

 
Name: John Headen 
 
Home Address: 296 Alston Bridge Rd, Siler City, NC, 27344, USA 
 
Mailing Address: 296 Alston Bridge Rd, Siler City, NC, 27344, USA 
 
Home Phone: 9197424745 
 
Cell Phone: 9192003549 
 
Email Address: Headen@centurylink.net 
 
What District do you reside in? District 1 
 
Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No 
 
If yes, which ones?  
 
Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve: Agriculture_Advisory_Board 
 
Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? To help grow our county in a way that preserves as much of agricultural as 
possible  
 
Education/Experience: NCSU Ag Institute 1998 Livestock production and swine production associate degrees with ag 
business minor I’ve held Nc cooperative extension classes and field days Work closely with Triangle Land conservancy 
Work with Chatham soil and water Work with Chatham Meat co to connect framer to fork Work along side Chaudhry 
meats to distribute beef around our state. Raise purebred cattle for 30 years that are markets all over the country. 
Mainly to Texas Have a flock of 300 ewes that we manage on our family farm Coached high school baseball for 17yr at 
Jordan. Matthews high school and rejuvenated American Legion Baeball in Chatham county  
 
Name of Employer: New Hope Farm 
 
Address of Employer: 296 Alston bridge rd 
 
Position: Owner operator 
 
Work Phone: 9192003549 
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Civic Involvement: Plainfield Friends Meeting Ncsu alumi association International Charolais association Nc cattlemen 
association  
 
Gender: Male 
 
Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic 
 
Year of Birth: 1977 
 
Attachments:  


